APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Consolidated Edison Company Docket No. 50-247
Indian Point, Unit 2 License No. DPR-26

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 10-13, 17-20, 1984, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) and revised
49 FR 8583 (March 8, 1984), the following violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 20.201, “"Surveys", requires the licensee to perform surveys [evalu-
ations of the radiation hazards incident to the presence of radioactive
materials] as necessary to comply with the regulations of this part.

Contrary to the above, on July 14, 1984, the licensee performed sampling
of airborne radioactivity to support the work of two individuals com-
pacting dry radioactive waste in accordance with Radiation Work Permit
8217. Though the air sample analysis indicated the presence of alpha
activity, the licensee failed to evaluate this radiation hazard and con-
sequently failed to take prompt action to estimated personnel exposure due
to alpha or transuranic activity in accordance with 10 CFR 20.103,
"Exposure of individuals to concentrations of radioactive materials in air
in restricted areas".

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV).

B. 10 CFR 19.12, "Instructions to Workers", requires the licensee to provide
instructions to personnel in precautions and procedures to minimize ex-
posure to radfation and radioactive materials.

Contrary to the above, on July 14, 1984, two individuals were directed to
compact dry radioactive waste in accordance with Radiation Work Permit
8217, but were rot adequately instructed in precautions and procedures to
minimize their exposure to radiation and radicactive material. Con-
sequently, the individuals conduct in the area resulted in creating an
airborne radiological hazard and their unplanned intake of radicactive
materials.

This is a Severity Level IV Viola.ion (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consolidated Edison Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the
letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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